

# ELVASTON PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk - Dr. Jonathan Irons, Flat 4, Plumtree Cottages, Cavendish Bridge, Shardlow, Derby DE72 2HL

Tel: 01332 792853. Email. [elvastonclerk@gmail.com](mailto:elvastonclerk@gmail.com)

Website: [www.elvaston-pc.org.uk](http://www.elvaston-pc.org.uk)

8<sup>th</sup> November 2016

To the Chairman and Members of Elvaston Parish Council,

You are summoned to attend the Ordinary Parish Council Meeting to be held at the Village Hall, Elvaston on Monday 14<sup>th</sup> November 2016 at **7.30pm.**

Yours sincerely,

*Jonathan Irons*

Clerk

## **AGENDA**

Members are asked to sign the attendance sheet for the meeting and to complete the declarations of interest sheet (if appropriate). These will be available in the village hall.

### **PART 1 – NON - CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION**

1. **To receive apologies for absence**
2. **Variation of Order of Business**
3. **Declaration of Members Interests**  
To enable Members to declare the existence and nature of any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests they have in subsequent agenda items, in accordance with the Parish Council's Code of Conduct. Interests that become apparent at a later stage in the proceedings may be declared at that time.
4. **District and County Councillor's Report** (matters only relevant to this parish to be discussed)
5. **Public Speaking** – (matters only relevant to this parish to be discussed) A period of not more than 5 minutes will be made available for members of the public and members of the Council to comment on any matter.
6. **To approve the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on the 10<sup>th</sup> October 2016.**
7. **Police Report**
8. **Website maintenance**
9. **Boulton Moor Housing**
10. **Elvaston Communities Group**
11. **Flooding and Gravel**
12. **Elvaston Castle Development Board**
13. **Chairman's report**
14. **Matters for Decision or Discussion:**
  - 14.1 consideration of village entry signs (rural) and boundary sign at Colwell Drive, and the possibility of a financial contribution from SDDC;
  - 14.2 Purchase of more speed/slow down stickers on Wheelie bins;
  - 14.3 to circulate bank mandate forms to members that are non-signatories;
  - 14.4 storage of the Communities Group's new gazebos;
  - 14.5 letter of thanks to Peter Waters;

